# VINGE

# Edward Jansson Stiernblad

Member of the Swedish Bar Association, Senior Associate

## Stockholm

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+ 46 (0)10 614 34 71

MOBIL F

+ 46 (0)76 887 34 71

E-MAIL:

edward.jansson@vinge.se



Edward Jansson Stiernblad is specialised in commercial dispute resolution and acts as counsel in court proceedings, as well as domestic and international arbitrations. He has experience from a broad range of business sectors and areas of law, including contract law, intellectual property law, corporate law, M&A and construction law.

#### **Practice Areas**

• Dispute Resolution

# Education

• Lund University, LLM, 2009

## Experience

- Advokatfirman Vinge, Stockholm, 2017-
- White & Case Advokat, Stockholm, 2013-2017
- Alstom Transport, Secondment, 2015
- Hannes Snellman Attorneys, Stockholm, 2011-2013
- Law Clerk, District Court of Södertörn, 2009-2011

# Other qualifications

- Member of the board, Young Arbitrators Sweden, 2023-
- Global Advisory Board, ICDR Young & International, 2017-2019
- Advisory Board, Young Arbitrators Sweden, 2014-2015